. Sharp, Karen, EMNRD 20 -0/5- é‘?z g7

From: Cook, David <David.Cook@dvn.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2014 9:21 AM

To: Sharp, Karen, EMNRD

Cc: : McKinney, Curt

Subject: FW: Geologic tops for the Penwell (Devon) West Shugart 30 Fed #10
Karen,

| could not locate a copy of that original completion for this well, but | was able to get some help from Curt McKinney,
one of Devon’s senior Geologists.

Please let me know if | can be of further assistance.
Regards,

David H. Cook

Reguiatory Compliance Professional

Devon Energy Center-Tower - OKDEC 34 516

333 West Shernidan Avenue Oklahoma City OK 73102-5015
Work Phone: (405)552-7848

levon

From: McKinney, Curt
Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2014 10:15 AM

To: Cook, David

Subject: Geologic tops for the Penwell (Devon) West Shugart 30 Fed #10

Rustler 538
Salado 702
Tansil 1933
Yates 2059
Seven Rivers 2498
Queen 3160
Delaware 4370

Bone Spring 6044
Wolfcamp 9699
Morrow 11401

Curt McKinney

Senior Advisor, Geologic

Permian Basin Business Unit - SENM
Devon Energy Corporation

(405) 552-4542 office

(405) 833-9900 cell




